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Reereation Centre, Dlackstook, Ont.

Councll leeting, Town linll, Dlactsboeck Jan. 13, 1913

Rev, X1dd arreared belore the Gouncil stating he had
a copmunication from thoe Minisbter of 4iXitia stating
that there wo uld be an arxcoury vulldlings built in
Blackstoclk 1f tLe bunicipallty wi 1ld furanish a site,
Cn motion of Counclllor Lyland and TFépder that the
whole Council be accumittee to invesifzate pre g site,

Council keetiug, Town Hall, Blabkstock, Febl 3, 1913
Rave Lidd stated that he had a communication fronm
»ﬁé : % the Minister of Ellitia re site for armouries &con,
A RO ’?ﬁé;“ from the Asricultural Zpnclety wanting them to
nurghase the falr grounds. Lkoved by Councillor Van
Camp and Fprder that this oocuncll purchase the falr ~rounds
12 satislaoctory arranrements could be rade., loved by
Counc. Forder and Lyland thot the Reeve (Jenes Eyers§
and clerk (Wm. Beacock) be a com. to vurchase of fair
groundsg,

Council Meoting, Town lall, Blackstock, liar. 3, 1913

Voved by Couns. Van Canmp & Forder tlat olerk notify
chalmean of Azricultureal Soc, that thils Council
are prepared to megotiatoe with them re fair grounds.

Speclal Meeting, Town iall, DBlackstock, Ont, Mar, 14th, 1513
ioved by Couns, iyland & Vpn Campr that this Counell
jurchase a site fronm K, lePally for an carmouries
bulldins 17 needed. Lelt to loeve & Clerk ro purchase
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Council Meeting, Town *ell, Dlackstocl, June 2nd, 1913

-By-Law Noy 561 was duly -ungsec slrned and sealed,
purchasing the old Falr grounds for a rubllie *agk Tor tho
sum of $800,00 /. .. . Loicn s 44l S

Council keeting, Town Lall, Blackstock, July 7, 1913
T : ™ . 2 ’ T 2 s
IBpedd bu Counc, Hyland and Forder tiet the Recve and
Couns., Van Cany communicate with Agricultural <ociety
ro rentine of falr rrounds for exlibitions.

Councll Meeting, Town Hall, Blackstock, Nove 3, 1913
loved by Counc, Van Camp and Torder that thila
Council present Lew. Col, J. Hughes with & letter of
address on the occazinn of the laying of the
corner stone of the Drill iHall,at Blackstook.

¥, Uncertain wheothor the land was rurchesed by the Twp. YWould
have Uo check in Rogistry Cffice; I presume that it ~ay have
beeén purchased in 1913 by th governnent.
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